



# Mohammed Farooq

Chief Surveyor

## Personal Info

- [mfarooqvp@gmail.com](mailto:mfarooqvp@gmail.com)
- 00974-66685480
- Al Khor, Doha, Qatar
- Qatar ID-27935631055
- Indian
- Qatar DL-27935631055
- Date Of Birth-27/05/1979

## Education

- Diploma in Civil Engineering

## Skills

- Auto Cad - Expert
- Civil 3D - Expert
- LiDAR Survey - Expert
- Liscad - Expert
- MS Office - Expert
- Survey Design - Expert

## Languages

- English
- Arabic
- Hindi
- Tamil
- Malayalam

## Summary

I have worked with multinational contracting companies in Qatar, UAE and India as a Survey Engineer with over **Nineteen** years of experience in managing all land surveying activities and staffing, responsible for ensuring best practices are followed, and quality assurance goals are obtained, as well as participating in the development of best practices related to land surveying.

## Work Experience

### Chief Surveyor, Generic Engineering Technologies, Lusail international circuit-Qatar (<https://www.lcsc.qa/>)

September 2022 - Present

- Team of surveyors, assigning tasks, providing guidance, and ensuring that projects are completed on time and within budget.
- Communicates and coordinates with local project staff for services to be performed.
- Prepare earth work cut and fill quantity.
- Revise the design drawings as per site request and client requirements.
- Survey data sheet prepared for IR submissions.
- Calibration certificates, Survey helpers time sheets and site records

### Chief Surveyor, Generic Engineering Technologies, Panda Zoo- Al Khor, Qatar

February 2021 - September 2022

- Full in charge of survey work for Structural, infrastructure, landscape and finishing Works.
- Earthwork cutting, filling quantity calculation.
- Coordination with management, subcontractors, and consultants
- Prepare as-built drawings, office documents,
- Calibration certificates, Survey helpers time sheets and site records
- Revise the design drawings as per site request and client requirements.
  - Assisted in the preparation of survey reports and documents.
  - Utilized advanced technology to conduct surveys more efficiently.

## Links

[Linkedin](#)

### **Chief Surveyor, Generic Engineering Technologies, New Naval base project-Qatar**

March 2019 - February 2021

- Managed a survey project for a major Army Base, ensuring timely completion of all tasks and objectives.
- Worked closely with client stakeholders to identify and address any potential issues.
- Coordinated with external vendors to ensure accuracy of data collection and data entry processes.
- Organized and managed team meetings to discuss survey progress and ensure team members were on task.
- Drafted reports on survey results and presented them to clients.

### **Survey Technician, Ramaco Trading and Contracting-Qatar, Residential Compound -Al Rayyan ,Qatar**

September 2016 - March 2019

- Reviewing and monitoring all survey activities.
- Coordination with management, subcontractors, and consultants
- Preparing as-built drawings, office documents, calibration certificates, Survey Helpers time sheets and site records
- Revise the design drawings as per site request and client requirements.
- prepare and monitor all horizontal and vertical alignment data for site work & submissions.
- Earthwork cutting, filling quantity calculation.
- Survey data sheet prepared for IR submissions.

### **Chief Surveyor, UCC-QATAR, Mall of Qatar - Al Rayyan,Qatar**

February 2015 - September 2016

- Prepare and monitor all horizontal and vertical alignment data for Project Survey Work.
- Earthwork cutting and filling quantity calculation.
- Manage survey teams, subcontractors and survey teams and maintain the accuracy of the work and monitor all survey equipment within standard accuracy limits.
- Survey data sheet prepared for IR submissions.

### **Senior Land Surveyor, UCC-QATAR, Simisima Island Palace and Bridge-Simisima ,Qatar**

February 2013 - February 2015

- \* Reviewing and preparing site contour plan for company compliance with the requirement.
- \* Reviewing & preparing site key plan for project client management requirements.
- \* Maintaining site records, drawing files, survey reports etc. as per office requirements.
- \* Operating & Using TOTAL STATION, GPS & AUTO LEVEL as site condition.

### **Land Surveyor, UCC-QATAR, VIP Golf Villa Project-Doha, Qatar**

July 2011 - February 2013

- Conducted detailed topographic surveys for a variety of public and private projects.
- Utilized total station theodolite, data collectors, and GPS equipment to accurately map sites.
- Prepared and maintained accurate drawings, sketches, and records of survey data.
- Assisted with layout of construction projects, ensuring accuracy of all measurements.
- Developed and implemented survey plans and procedures to ensure optimal efficiency.
- Captured data for various engineering projects, including roads, pipelines and site plans.

### **Land Surveyor, Code Contracting LLC, ADNOC Expansion Phase-3, Abhu Dhabi-UAE**

December 2008 - June 2011

- Preparing survey data for site survey work
- Set out the shape & the orientation of the buildings.
- Piling setting out and as built, Topographical survey site wide.
- Core wall setting out and as built.
- Prepare survey report.
- Coordinate inspection and testing with the consultant.

### **Land Surveyor, GEO Foundation & Structures Pvt Ltd, Lulu Shopping Mall-Cochin, India**

February 2006 - December 2008

- Set-out location and elevation for (the concrete columns, the core walls, and the slab
- Piling setting out and as built, Topographical survey site wide.
- Supervision implementation of civil and survey work